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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EVERETT MCKINLEY DIRKSEN BUILDING
UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE
219 S. DEARBORN STREET
CHICAGO ILLINOIS 60604

MICHAEL W. DOBBINS, OFFICE OF THE CLERK
CLERK August 6, 2008

Central District of California N -

Southern Division t

411 West Fourth Street T

Room 1053

Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516
Re: U.S. -v- Irene Pemkova ¥
Case:08 CR 180

Dear Clerk of Court:

Enclosed please find the certified copy of the docket entries in connection with removal proc?edings
conducted in this District regarding the above named defendant.

Y
As of January 18, 2005 for civil and criminal cases, our court uses electronic case filing. You may
access our electronic case file and print copies of electronically filed documents by following the
procedures on the attached Instruction Sheet. You will need Adobe Acrobat reader loaded on your
computer in order to view the documents. If you are an electronic court, you may upload the
documents. All documents filed prior to electronic filing are included in this transfer package.
(January 18, 2005 for civil and criminal cases)

-

0%:€ Hd 8- 90V 80Uz

Please DO NOT MAKE THE ENCLOSED INSTRUCTION SHEET A PART OF THE

OFFICIAL RECORD as it contains your login and password to our system. This login and
password should not be shared with anyone other than federal court personnel who would have a

need to access our electronic case file system.

X __ Docket Sheet 08 CR 607 X Affidavit in Removal

Order setting conditions of release Appearance Bond

Please acknowledge receipt of the above documents on the enclosed copy of this letter.
Sincerely yours,

Michael W. Dobbins, Clerk

by: /s/ Laura Springer
Deputy Clerk

a3Tng
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Order Form (01/2005) (% 6 ‘g :‘

United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois

Name of Assigned Jud, Sitting Judge if Oth
) ocr(;\dn;:sf;u Judi: Susan E. Cox tlln:gAuigg:ed Jud;:
CASE NUMBER 08 CR 607 -1 DATE 8/1/2008
CASE USA v. [rene Pemkova
TITLE
DOCKET ENTRY TEXT

Case called for detention hearing. Defendant waives identity hearing, Order defendant removed to the U.S.
District Court for the Central District of California in the custody of the U.S. Marshals Service.

Docketing to mail notices.

01:00

JuRe3-1 810 'S

WA Courtroom Deputy VKD
Initials:
TR IR 800%
RERiEnlE

08CR607 - 1 USA v. Irene Pemkova Page 1 of 1
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ot | ~ United States District Court
Northern District of Illinois - CM/ECF LIVE, Ver 3.2.1 (Chlcago)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:08- cr-00607 All Defendants

i e ... - Internal Use Only

Case title: USA v. Pemkova
Other court case number: 08 CR 180 C.D. of California

Assigned to: Honorable Susan E. Cox

Defendant (1)

Irene Pemkova

Date Filed: 07/31/2008
Date Terminated: 08/01/2008

represented by Steven Robert Shanin

TERMINATED: 08/01/2008

Pending Counts
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts

None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints

18:1343.F FRAUD BY WIRE, RADIO OR
TELEVISION AND 18:2 AID AND ABET

Plaintiff

USA

represented by

A TRUE COPY-ATTEST
MICH

« W. DOBBINS, CLERK

Attorney at Law

53 W. Jackson Blvd.

Suit 920

Chicago, IL 60604

Email: sshanin@federallaw.us
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: CJA Appointment

Disposition

Disposition

Disposition

Bethany Kaye Biesenthal

United States Attorney's Office (NDIL)
219 South Dearborn Street

Suite 500

Chicago, IL 60604

(312)886-7629

Email: bethany.biesenthal @usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

AUSA

8/6/2008 2:54 PM
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United States Attorney's Office (NDIL)
219 South Dearborn Street

Suite 500

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 353-5300

Email: USAILN.ECFAUSA@usdoj.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Pretrial Services

435-5545

Email:
ilnptdb_Court_Action_Notice@ilnpt.uscourts.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed # | Docket Text

07/30/2008 =3 | ARREST of defendant Irene Pemkova (las, ) (Entered: 08/06/2008)

07/31/2008 =3 1 | AFFIDAVIT in removal proceedings signed by Judge Honorable Susan E. Cox as to Irene Pemkova (1)

(las, ) (Entered: 08/06/2008)

07/31/2008 »¢ 2 | MINUTE entry before the Honorable Susan E. Cox as to Irene Pemkova: Removal proceedings held.
Defendant appears in response to arrest 7/30/08. Steve R. Shanin is appointed to represent the defendant.
Defendant to remain in custody pending identity hearing set for 8/1/08 at 3:30 p.m. Mailed notice (las, )
(Entered: 08/06/2008)

07/31/2008 =33 | FINANCIAL affidavit filed by Irene Pemkova (las, ) (Entered: 08/06/2008)

07/31/2008 =34 | ATTORNEY Appearance for defendant Irene Pemkova by Steven Robert Shanin (las, ) (Entered:
08/06/2008)

08/01/2008 =43 | MINUTE entry before the Honorable Susan E. Cox as to Irene Pemkova: Case called for detention
hearing. Defendant waives identity hearing. Order defendant removed to the U.S. District Court for the
Central District of California in the custody of the U.S. Marshals Service. (Terminated defendant Irene
Pemkova). Mailed notice (las, ) (Entered: 08/06/2008)

08/06/2008 36 | CERTIFIED and Transmitted to Central District of California the original affidavit and certified copies of
order dated 8/1/08 and docket sheet as to Irene Pemkova by certified mail #7004 2510 0001 9746 9476.
(las, ) (Entered: 08/06/2008)

20f2 8/6/2008 2:54 PM
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT T-21-C%
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS JuL 312008
EASTERN DIVISION

MAGISTRATE JUDGE SUSAN E. COX
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

MAGISTRATE JUDGE COX

IRENE PEMKOVA % O 8 CR 6 O 7

CASE NUMBER:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

AFFIDAVIT IN REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS

The undersigned Affiant personally appeared before SUSAN E. COX, a United States

Magistrate Judge, and being duly sworn on oath, states: that at the CENTRAL DISTRICT OF

CALIFORNIA, one IRENE PEMKOVA, was charged in an indictment with conspiring to defraud

the United States, in violation of Title 18. United States Code, Section 371, and wire fraud. in

violation of Title 18, United States Code. Sections 1343 and 2, and that on the basis of Affiant’s

investigation and information received concerning the case through official channels, does hereby

certify that a Warrant for Arrest is outstanding for the arrest of said defendant. (See Attached -

Warrant for Arrest and Indictment). DOBKETED

Wherefore, Affiant prays that the defendant be dealt with zcording to law. AUG - 6 2008

Lisa Schmadtke
Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this
31% Day of July, 2008

SUSAN E. COX ¢
United States Magistrate Judge

AUSA Bethany K. Biesenthal

Bond set [or recommended] by issuing Court at
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA A

CAST NUMEER:

Unitzd States of America,

Plaintiff(s) SA CR 08 - 00180

IRENE PEMKOVA
WARRANT FOR ARREST

Defendam(s)

TO: UNITED STATES MARSHAL AND ANY AUTHORIZED UNITED STATES OFFICER

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED 1o arrest IRENE PEMKOVA
Magistrate Judge to answer a(n): [JComplaint (g Indictment

20d bring him/her forthwith to the nearest
] Information [ Orderof Court [0 ViolationPcdtion
charging him/her with: mxer pescRPTION G ORTASE peLow

\Vire Frond: Aiding and Abeming/Causing AR ACTI0 be Daéne

{7 Viotation Notice

Conspiracy;

de, Section(s) 371; 13432
—

in violstion of Title 18 United States Co

Sherri R. Carter ‘
TE OF ISSAING OFPICER Fe oL 2008 Jas Y
Cerk of Count JuL mf-'?? m m~
TTILE OF [BSUING CFFICER SANTO SATE AND LSCATION OF IBSUANCE
DODJIE GAR _ m;m 2% N. la V4
STOATURE OF DEPLTY CLERK — TOIE OF JIDICIAL OFFICER

RETURN

THIS WARRANT WAS RECEIVED AND CXEGLTED YATH THE ARREST ©F THE ABOVENAMES DEFENDAMT AT HOCAIONE

DATE RECEIVED NALIE, OF ARRESTING BFPICER

DaTF OF ARREST TITLE

DISCRIPTIVE INEORMATEON POR GEFENDANT

CONTAINGD ON PACK TWO SIGMATWRE Of ARPESTING OFFICCR
" WARRANT FORARREST

CR-12 {07/04) phcETw2
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNLA

: CASE NUMBED:
United States of Amenica,
Plaintff(s)
v,
IRENE PEMKOVA
WARRANT FOR ARREST
Defendant(s) .
ADDITIONAL DEFENDANT INFORMATION
RACE! 557 HEIGHT i WG MR ] TYLS STHGR!
DATE OF BIRTM; PLAGE OF BIRTH: SOCIAL Sﬁcunrr‘v "o, DRIVERS LICENSE NG, WEANGD STATE
L
AUASES: SCARS, TRTTOOS OR UTHER DUSTINDUASHING MARICE:
AUTQ YEAR: AUTO WAKE! AUTO MODEL AUTG COLOR: AUTD LICENSE MO BAUING STATE |.
LAST KNOWN RESDENCE: LAST KHOWH £4PLCVIENT,
FB! NUMRER:
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
INVESTIGATIVE AGENCY NaME: INVESTIGATIVE AGENCY ADCRESH:

CTR-12 (07/04)

WARRANT PORARREST

PASEI M2
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7 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT F
8 FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA ¢
9 SOUTHERN DIVISION £, .
S
1.0 October 2007 Grand Jury :EEE

11 | UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

SACR08 - 00180 —
INDICIMERNT i

[18 U.S.C. § 371: Conspiracy; 1B
U.S.C. § 1343; Wire Fraud; 18
U.s.C. § 2: Aiding and Abetting/
Causing an Act To Be Done]

12 Plaintiff, -

13 v.

14 || Mosgs oncru,

BEATA GIZELLA PRICRE, and
15 | TRENE PEMKOVA,

16 Defendants.

e A t? " g Tl Nt P St N St b

17
18
19 The Grand Jury charges:

20 COUNT ONE

21 [18 U.S.C. § 371)

22 (| A. INTRODUCTIQN

23 At all times relevant to this Indictment:

24 1. Defendant MOSES ONCIU was a resident of Fountain Hills,

25 | Arizona, and a director of David and Goliath International Ministries
26 || ("D&G”) .

27 2. Defendant BEATA GIZELLA PRIORE was a resident of Glen Head,

28 | New York.
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3. Defendant IRENE PEMKOVA was a resident of Las Vegas, Nevada.

4, Special agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
conducted an undercover investigation into fraudulent high yield
investment schemes. The undercover investigation specifically targeted
those persons who fraudulently offered substantial returns on

investments with low or no risk of loss.

5, As part of the undercover investigation, the FBI established
an undercover entity (UCE) in Newport Beach, Califormia that purported
to be a financial advisory firm. FBI undercover agents (UCAs) posed
either as partners of the UCE seeking to invest their own funda or as
wealthy clients of the UCE seeking to invest substantial mecnies.

6. A “High Yield Investment Program” (HYIR) is a general term
given to fraud schemes that are known by various specific names,
including “Prime Bank Guarantees,” “Prime Bank Debenture Programs,”
*Medium Term Note Trading Programs,” and *Roll Programs.” Such programs
do not exist as legitimate investment vehicles. In these schemes, the
fraud perpetrator claims to have privileged access to secret financial
trading programs, which are falsely represented to be sanctioned by the
U.S. Federal Reserve Bank, the U.S. Treasury Department, the World Bank,
oxr some other entity involved in international monetaxy transactions or
policy. Claims are typically made that a privileged few are invited to
participate in the trading of some form of bank security such ag bank
guaranteeg, notes, stocks, or debentures, which can be bought at a
discount and gold at a premium. It is often claimed that there are only
a few “traders” or *“commitment holders” in tha world who are authorized
to resell these bank securities between the top 25 or 50 banks in the
world, often falsely referred to as “Prime Banks.” By condﬁcting

multiple “trades” in rapid succession, they claim to be able to produce

2
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1 || extraordinary rates of returns, fax beyond any normal investment. It is
2| often further claimed that one of the primary reasons these trading

3 || programs exist is to generate funds for humanitarian purposes and that a

4| portion of the investor’s profits must be used to provide humanitarian
5| relief and aid somewhere.

]
6| 7. The perpetrators of HYIPs claim that a high degree of secrecy

74 is required of the unsuspecting investor in order to participate in the
g | program, and require the execution of various documents which have no

9 { meaning in legitimate financial transactions. Typically, the investor
10 first is directed to provide a “Letter of Intent,” a “Non-Solicitation
11 || Agreement,” =2 wConfidentiality Agreement,” a “Non-Cilrcumvention Letter,”
12|l a *Bank Proof of Funds,” a "Client Information Summary,” and a copy of
13 ] the investor’s passport. The investor is typically told that he must go
14 || through “compliance,” which will purportedly be done by the FBI, Centxal
15 | Intelligence Agency, Federal Reserve Bank or scme other government

16 || "compliance cfficer.” The investor ig alsc told that his funds must be
17| verified on a *bank to bank” basis to make sure that they do exist and
18| that the funds must bes “good, clean, clear funds of non-criminal

19| origin.” The investor typically is assured that his funds are

20 || absolutely safe and never at risk in any way. The scheme is designed to
21 || gradually progress to its ultimate goal of gaining control of all or a
22 | portion of the investor's funds.

23| B. OBJECT OF THE CONSPIE&Q&

24 8. Beg;nning on or about November 25, 2006, and continuing to on
25 It or about March 7, 2007, in Orange County, within the Central District of
25| california and elsewhere, defendants ONCIU, PRIORE, and PEMKOVA,

27 together with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly

28 | combined, conspired, and agreed with each other to commit the following

3
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offense against the United States: wire fraud, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 1343, in connection with the promotion of
fraudulent high yield investment schemes promising extremely high
returns at little or no risk to principal.

C.  MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

The manner and means by which the defendants and their co-
conspirators sought to accomplish the conspiracy included, among other
things, the follewing:

9. Defendants made fraudulent representations and promisges tc the
UCA about defendants’ ability to place the UCA’s client-investor intec a
gelect, secret HYIP.

10. Defendants fraudulently represented they had successfully
closed previous deals in which extraordinary rates of return wexe
realized by other investors.

11. .Defendants fraudulently represented that they had access to a
HYIP that would yield a 300% to 650% returm in 30 to 45 days at ne risk.

12. Defendants, for the purpose of promoting their fraqdulent
investment program, made telephone calls to the UCA in Orange County,
california, and sent email transmissions to the UCA in Orange County,
California. |

D. T ACTS

13, In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to accouplish its cbject
of the conspilracy, defendants ONCIU, PRIORE, and PEMKOVA, together with
others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, committed and willfully
caused others to commit the following over acts, among others, in the
Central District of Califormia and elsewhere:

Quert Act No. l1: On ox about November 29, 2006, defendant
PEMKOVA had a telephone conversation with the UCA.

4
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Overt Act No. 2: on or about November 28, 2006, during a
phone conversation with the UCA, defendant PEMROVA stated, among other
things, that:

a. The UCA could expect a call from a "Dr. Priore” in Europe
who was working with the bank involved in the program; and

b. pefendant PEMKOVA had other clients in the program, which
was a “working program,” and who had already been pazid.

Oovert Act No. 3: On or about November 25, 2006, defendant

PEMKOVA sent an email to the UCA.
Ovexrt hck No. 4: on or about November 29, 2006, during a

telephone conversation with the UCA, defendant PEMKOVA stated, among
other things, that: '
a. D&G was a humanitarian foundation under the Central
Intelligence Agency {(CIA) umbrella;
b. Defendant ONCIU was a former, highly placed CIA officer
and a director of D&G; and
c. A humanitarian project was required for entry into the
program. .
Ove Act 5: .On or about November 29, 2006, defendant
PEMKOVA sent the UCA an email that stated, among cther things, that the
UcA could expect a call from defendant FRIORE the next day and that
defendant PEMKOVA would arxange a pheone conference with defendant ONCIU.
Overt Act No, 6: -On or about November 30, 2006, during a
phone conversation with the UCA, defendant PRIORE stated, among other
thinge, that:
a. Defendant PRICRE waé calling from the trading group in
Frankfurt;

b. The investment program was run by the TSI Consulting

5
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1 || Group in Frankfurt;
2 c. The program yields returns that are 6.5 timeé the
3 || original investment in 30 to 45 days;
4 d. The investment is "pretty much risk free”;
5 e. Defendant PRICRE had been in the business of high-
6 || vielding investments for seven years and has seen pecple make these
7l xinds of returns in the past; and
8 £. The program required a minimum investment of $1 million;
9 Overt Act No. 7: On or about November 30, 2006, defendant

10 | PRIORE sent the UCA an email.
11 Qvert Act No. 8: On or about December 1, 2006, defendant
12 | PRIORE sent the UCA an email.
13 Overt Act No. 3: Oon or about December 1, 2006, defendant

14 | PRIORE sent the UCA an email.

15 e A No. 10: On or about Decembexr 4, 2006, during a

16 || telephone conference c¢all with the UCA (the *12/4/06 Conference Call”),
17 | defendant ONCIU stated, among other things, that: |

18 a. Defendant Onciu usually doesn’t do transactions of less
19 than %100 million;

20 b. Making a return of 100% per month is not abnormal;

21 c. Defendant Onciu’s role in this transaction ig to provide

22} the humanitarian element requifed for these transactions;

23 d. The program ig highly confidential and the government
24 || does not want people talking about such investment programs; and

25 e. Defendant Onciu would rgduce his fees if it would

26 ]| influence the UCA to invest in the program.

27 ver c On or about December 4, 2006, defendant
28 | PEMKOVA participated in the 12/4/06 Conference Call.

6
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1 Overt Act No., 12: ~On or about Dacember 5, 2006, during a
2 | phone conversation with the UCA, defendant PRIORE stated, among other
3 | thinge, that a client of hexs invegted $1 million in the program and
made a return of $6.5 million.

Overt Act No. 13: . On or about January 6, 2007, defendant

4
5
¢ | PRIORE met with the UCA.
7
B

is
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 |
25
26

27

28
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1 COUNTS TWO THROUGH SIX
2 (18 U.5.C. §§F 1343 and 2)
3 14. Paragraphs 1 through 13 are realleged and incorporated herein
4§ by reference, as if set forth in full. ‘
3 15. - Beginning on or about November 23, 2006, and continuing to on
6l or about Mareh 7, 2007 in Orange County, within the Central District of
71 california, and elsewhere, defendants ONCIU, PRIORE, and PEMKCVA,

8 | together with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly and
9 || with intent to defraud, devised, participated in, and executed a scheme

10 || to defraud as to material matters, and to obtain money and property by

11 [l means of material false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and

12 || promises, and the concealment of material facts.

13 16. ©n or about the dates se£ forth below, within the Central

14 ]| District of California and elsewhere, defendants ONCIU, PRIORE, and

15 {| PEMKoVA, for the purpose of éxecuting the above-described scheme to

16 || defraud, transmitted, willfully caused the transmission, and aided and
17| apetted the transmission of, the following items by means of wire and

18 { radic communication in interstate and foreign commerce:

131 count | DATE WIRE TRANSMISSION

20f1f2 11/29/06 |[Email f£rom defendant PEMKOVA, sent from
amartyk@vahoo.com through a sexrver in Las Vegasg,

21 Nevada to the UCA in Newport Beach, California

2213 11/29/06 |Email from defendant PEMKOVA, sent from
amartyke@yahoo.com through a server in Las Vegas,

23 Nevada to the UCA in Newport Beach, California

2allla 11/30/06 |Email from defendant PRIORE, sent f£rom
drbpriore@maxfourndiation.us, sent through a server in

25 Arizoma to the UCA in Newport Beach, California

261 5 12/01/06 |Email from defendant PRIORE, sent from
drbpriore@maxfoundation,.us. sent through a gerver in

27 Arizona to the UCA in Newport Beach, California

28
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COUNT | DATE WIRE TRANSMISSION
6 12/01/06 |Email f£rom defendant PRIOCRE, sent from

S N Y, I Y W SR

[+5]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
135
20

21

23
24
25
26
27
28

drbpri

sent through a server in

Arizona to the UCA in Newport Beach, California

'lTHOMAS P. O’'BRIEN
United States Attorney

CHRISTINE C. EWELL -
Assistant United States Attorney

ek, Criﬁi@risiem
DOUG F. MCCORM%CK

Assistant United States Attorney
Acting Chief, Santa Ana Office

IVY A. WANG
Assistant United States Attorney

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON




